July 3,2014

ITB 14-08 Dunwoody Park Parking Lot Full Depth Reclamation and Paving
Addendum |

Change in Bid Due Date:

Change from 2:00 P.M. local time on July 8, 2014

Change to 4:00 P.M. local time on July 9, 2014

Bid Schedule (Form) Change under GDOT Pay Iltem:
Change from 402-3100
Change to 402-3130, 12.5 mm Super pave

Quantity will not change

Questions and Answers:

Who is responsible for striping the new asphalt paving for parking and if the contractor, is there a
striping plan? Yes the contractor will be responsible for restoring the existing layout with paint. Cost
should be included in the traffic control line item.

Are speed bumps to be replaced? yes

The bid item for Recycled Asphalt Concrete 9.5 MM including lime does not state whether it is to be
Type | or Type I, please specify.use 12.5 mm super pave. See above

Is Bituminous Prime required on the cement treated base? See scope of work

Will the park be closed to traffic during construction? Yes but contractor should complete work by 3pm
daily to allow for the park to open

What is the desired cure time for the cement treated base before it is paved? See scope of work



